### Curriculum Vitae

#### Personal information

Name Marc van de Wardt

Title Doctor of Philosophy (PhD)

Sex Male

Date of Birth November 10<sup>th</sup> 1981 Place of birth Compiègne, France

Nationality Dutch Marital Status Married

Work Address Department of Political Science

University of Amsterdam Nieuwe Achtergracht 166 1018 WV Amsterdam +31 (0)20 5254043

Tel: +31 (0)20 5254043 E-mail: m.vandewardt@uva.nl

### Current employment

11/2013 - present Postdoctoral Researcher and Lecturer, Department of Politi-

cal Science, University of Amsterdam. Postdoctoral project (since 1-4-2014): Pathways to power: the Political Representation of Citizens of Immigrant Origin in Seven European Democracies. Responsibilities: data collection for the Dutch case, supervision of research assistants, work package leader and carrying out research on descriptive and substantive repre-

sentation.

### Previous academic employment

11/2009 – 10/2013 PhD Candidate, Department of Political Science, University of

Amsterdam. Project: Political conflict in five European systems: the role of citizens, the media, and parties in the politici-

zation of immigration and European integration.

11/2008 – 10/2009 Research assistant at the Dutch Interdisciplinary

Demographic Institute (NiDi), the Hague.

9/2008 – 11/2008 Research assistant at the Institute for Migration and Ethnic

Studies (IMES), University of Amsterdam.

**Education** 

11/2009 – 10/2013 PhD Political Science, University of Amsterdam.

Title PhD thesis: The good, the Bad, and the Ugly. Patterns of issue competition between government, challenger and mainstream opposition parties in Western Europe. Public

|                  | Brug (advisor), Dr. S.L. de Lange (advisor), Prof. dr. C.E. de Vries (advisor), dr. H.J. Boomgaarden, Prof. dr. E.J. Doosje, Prof. dr. C. Green Pedersen, Dr. I. Harbers, and Prof. dr. B. Vis. |
|------------------|---|
| 8/2006 – 1/2009  | MSc Sociology (cum laude), University of Amsterdam.   |
| 8/2001 – 7/2006  | MSc Communication Science, University of Amsterdam.   |
| 8/2004 – 2/2005  | Exchange student International Relations, Universidad Nacional Autonoma de Mexico (UNAM), Mexico-City.  |
| Academic courses |   |
| 7-8/2013         | Introduction to structural equation modelling, ECPR Summer School Course, University of Ljubljana.  |
| 7-8/2013         | Introduction to R, ECPR Summer School Course, University of Ljubljana.  |

defense: 23-4-2014. Committee: Prof. dr. W. van der

'Basiskwalificatietraject

UvA-

| 9/2010 | Time S | Series: Applica | itions and | Advances, | ECPR | Summer |
|--------|--------|-----------------|------------|-----------|------|--------|

School Course, University of Essex.

Course,

docenten', Centrum voor Nascholing, Amsterdam.

Multilevel analysis, PhD course, University of Amsterdam.

9/2010 Mathematics for Social Scientists 3, ECPR Summer

School Course, University of Essex.

10/2009 Academic writing in English, Free University of Amster-

dam (VU).

### **Publications**

4/2012

5/2011

### Refereed Journal Articles

Schumacher, Gijs, *Marc van de Wardt*, Barbara Vis & Michael Baggesen Klitgaard (Forthcoming) 'How aspiration to office conditions the impact of government participation on party platform change'. *American Journal of Political Science*.

Van de Wardt, Marc (2015) 'Conforming to the dominant discourse. Framing distance and multiparty competition'. West European Politics 38(4): 858-897.

Van de Wardt, Marc (2015) 'Desperate needs, desperate deeds. Why mainstream parties respond to the issues of niche parties'. West European Politics 38(1): 93-122.

Van de Wardt, Marc, Catherine E. De Vries & Sara B. Hobolt (2014) 'Exploiting the cracks: Wedge issues in multiparty competition'. *Journal of Politics* 76(4): 986-999.

Van de Wardt, Marc (2014) 'Putting the Damper on: do parties deemphasize issues in response to internal divisions among their supporters'. *Party Politics* 20(3): 330-340.

Journal articles in Progress

Van de Wardt, Marc, Floris Vermeulen & Joost Berkhout (*Under review*). 'Ecologies of ideologies. Explaining party founding and disbanding in European parliaments, 1945-2013'.

Van de Wardt, Marc, Floris Vermeulen & Joost Berkhout (*In progress*). 'Survival of the fittest. Party founding and disbanding in European parliaments'.

Baggesen Klitgaard, Michael, Gijs Schumacher, Marc van de Wardt & Barbara Vis (In progress). 'The slippery slope of parties entering office for the first time'.

Mügge, Liza, Daphne van der Pas & Marc van de Wardt (In progress). 'Who Represents the Interests of Citizens of Immigrant Origin? An Intersectional Analysis of Ethnicity and Gender in Dutch Parliament, 1986-2012'.

Van de Wardt, Marc & Marijn van Klingeren (*In progress*) 'When issues get harder: issue hardness and the agenda-setting function of political communication on public salience of EU subissues'.

Book Chapters

Van der Brug, Wouter, Daphne van der Pas, *Marc van de Wardt*, Marijn van Klingeren, Claes de Vreese, Sarah de Lange, Catherine de Vries, Hajo Boomgaarden and Rens Vliegenthart (2014), 'New lines of conflict: European integration and immigration'. In: Carsten K.W. De Dreu (eds) *Social Conflict within and between Groups*. London: Psychology Press.

De Vries, Catherine E. and *Marc van de Wardt* (2010) 'Eu Issue Salience and Domestic Party Competition', in Kai Opperman and Henrike Viehring (eds) *Issue Salience in International Politics*. London: Routledge, 173-187.

Other Publications

Schumacher, Gijs, *Marc van de Wardt*, Barbara Vis & Michael Baggesen Klitgaard (2015, March 28) 'Regeringsansvar vejer tungere for uerfarne partier'. *Altinget*. Retrieved from: <a href="http://www.altinget.dk/artikel/regeringsansvar-vejer-tungere-for-uerfarne-partier#.VQF6mvthl1c.mailto">http://www.altinget.dk/artikel/regeringsansvar-vejer-tungere-for-uerfarne-partier#.VQF6mvthl1c.mailto</a>

Van de Wardt, Marc, Catherine E. De Vries & Sara B. Hobolt (2015) 'De mobilisatie van wigissues in meerpartijenstelsels'. Res Publica 57(1): 117-121.

Contribution to Reports

Van Solinge, Hanna. & Carlo S. van Praag (2010) De Joden in Nederland anno 2009; continuïteit en verandering. Diemen: AMB

Vermeulen, Floris F. & Marc van de Wardt (2008) Reacties op radicalisering in Nederland 2002- 2008: een inventarisatie van beleid op nationaal en lokaal niveau. Amsterdam: Instituut voor Migratie en Etnische Studies (accepted by sponsor).

# **Teaching Experience**

| Autumn 2014 | Organizer, coordinator and lecturer, Undergraduate Course,                      |
|-------------|---|
|             | 'Political parties in 21 <sup>st</sup> century Europe', Department of Political |
|             | Science, University of Amsterdam  |
| Autumn 2014 | Organizer, coordinator and lecturer, Undergraduate Course,                      |

'Europa, euthanasie, immigratie en milieu: partijpolitieke strijd om oude en nieuwe issues', Department of Political Science, University of Amsterdam

Autumn 2014 Organizer, coordinator and lecturer, Undergraduate Course,

\*\*Introduction to Research Methods and Statistics, Department of Political Science, University of Amsterdam\*\*

Spring 2014 Lecturer, Undergraduate Course, *Introduction to Research Methods*and Statistics, Department of Political Science, University of

Amsterdam

Autumn 2013 Lecturer, Undergraduate Course, Intermediate Statistics, Depart-

ment of Political Science, University of Amsterdam.

Autumn 2012 Organizer, coordinator and lecturer, Undergraduate Course on

Agenda-Setting and Party Politics, Department of Political Sci-

ence, University of Amsterdam.

Autumn 2011 Lecturer, Undergraduate Course, *Intermediate Statistics*, Depart-

ment of Political Science, University of Amsterdam.

Spring 2011 Lecturer, Undergraduate Course, *Intermediate Statistics*, Department

of Political Science, University of Amsterdam.

Spring 2010 Lecturer, Undergraduate Course, Intermediate Statistics,

Department of Political Science, University of Amsterdam.

Services to the discipline

PhD Club Co-Chair of Comparative Politics PhD Club (CPPC)

Journal Referee British Journal of Political Science, European Union Politics,

Journal of Elections, Public Opinion and Parties, Political

Communication, Political Studies, Politics, Research & Politics

and West European Politics

Panel chair Midwest Political Science Association (2012) and Politicologe-

netmaal (2012)

Panel discussant ECPR Joint Sessions Warsaw (2014), ECPR Joint Ses-

sions Salamanca (2014), Midwest Political Science Associa-

tion (2012) and Politicologenetmaal (2012, 2013)

### Conference attendance

2015 Paper-giver and discussant at ECPR Joint Sessions Warsaw.

2014 Paper-giver and discussant at ECPR Joint Sessions Salamanca.

2013 Paper-giver at the ECPR General Conference, Bordeaux.

2013 Paper-giver and discussant at the annual meeting of the

Dutch Political Science Association

2012 Co-organizer, chair, discussant, and paper-giver in the work-

shop 'Maatschappelijke en (partij-)politieke conflicten over nieuwe en oude issues' at the annual meeting of the Dutch Po-

litical Science Association.

2012 Chair and discussant of the workshop 'Dutch Politics in the

21st century' at the annual meeting of the Midwest Political

Science Association.

2012 Paper-giver at the annual meeting of the Midwest Political

Science Association.

2011 Paper-giver at the ECPR General Conference, Reykjavik.

2011 Paper-giver and discussant at the Political Parties, Is-

sue Competition and Public Policy' workshop (Sciences-Po,

Paris).

2010 Paper-giver at the 'From Text to Political Positions' work-

shop (VU University, Amsterdam).

## Statistical Packages

STATA (excellent), SPSS (good), R (good), MLWIN (basic), EViews (basic), Amos (excellent), Excel (good).

#### Languages

Dutch (mother tongue), English (fluent), Spanish (fluent), French (moderate) and German (passive).

# References

Available upon request

July 2015